
From: Witkowski, Terry [IBPE]
To: Robert Fecik
Cc: Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]; Funk, Andrew [IBPE]
Subject: RE: Reactivating a Lapsed License
Date: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:07:01 AM

Robert,

You should provide any records of pharmacist continuing education that you have completed since your Iowa
 license lapsed in 2000. Also, if you have any other activities or accomplishments relative to the practice of
 pharmacy or your continued competency to practice pharmacy those activities or accomplishments should be
 identified to the Board.

If you want to provide that information in advance of the Board meeting, those materials need to be delivered to
 Debbie Jorgenson at debbie.jorgenson@iowa.gov or mailed to Debbie's attention at 400 SW 8th Street, Suite E, Des
 Moines, IA 50309-4688, so the materials are received in our office no later than December 29, 2015.

If you want to distribute anything in hard-copy at the meeting, please bring 20 copies of that material.

If you have any questions regarding your appearance, please contact Debbie. The meeting tentative timetable will be
 established and available on the Board's website after December 29, 2015. If you need a more definite time in order
 to accommodate your travel, please contact Debbie and she will try to work with your schedule.

Thank you.

Therese (Terry) Witkowski
Executive Officer
Iowa Board of Pharmacy
terry.witkowski@iowa.gov
515-281-6676

The Iowa Board of Pharmacy promotes, preserves, and protects the public health, safety, and welfare through the
 effective regulation of the practice of pharmacy and the licensing of pharmacies, pharmacists, and others engaged in
 the sale, delivery, or distribution of prescription drugs and devices. Iowa Code § 155A.2(1).

-----Original Message-----
From: Robert Fecik [mailto:fecik001@umn.edu]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Witkowski, Terry [IBPE]
Subject: Re: Reactivating a Lapsed License

Dear Terry,

Thank you for your advice and assistance. I will plan to attend the Board meeting on January 13. Are there any
 documents or information the Board would like to have in advance of the meeting?

Best,

Robert

Robert A. Fecik
Associate Professor
Department of Medicinal Chemistry
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University of Minnesota
308 Harvard St. S.E., 8-121 WDH
Minneapolis, MN 55455
Tel: 612-625-9335
FAX: 612-626-6318
fecik001@umn.edu

> On Dec 3, 2015, at 7:32 AM, Witkowski, Terry [IBPE] <Terry.Witkowski@iowa.gov> wrote:
>
> Robert,
>
> Your recollection of our previous discussions is correct. I am forwarding your email to Debbie to add to the
 January Board meeting agenda. The January meeting is scheduled for January 13, 2016, at the Board office in Des
 Moines.
>
> Debbie, please add this request to the Board meeting agenda and provide time for Mr. Fecik to present his request
 to the Board.
>
> Thank you.
>
> Therese (Terry) Witkowski
> Executive Officer
> Iowa Board of Pharmacy
> terry.witkowski@iowa.gov
> 515-281-6676
>
> The Iowa Board of Pharmacy promotes, preserves, and protects the public health, safety, and welfare through the
 effective regulation of the practice of pharmacy and the licensing of pharmacies, pharmacists, and others engaged in
 the sale, delivery, or distribution of prescription drugs and devices. Iowa Code § 155A.2(1).
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Robert Fecik [mailto:fecik001@umn.edu]
> Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 4:53 PM
> To: Witkowski, Terry [IBPE]
> Subject: Reactivating a Lapsed License
>
> Dear Terry:
>
> I had written to you previously about 1–2 years ago, and unfortunately I do not have an archive of our previous
 communication regarding reactivation of my lapsed license. My license number is 18381, and I was last licensed for
 the July 1, 1998 to June 30, 2000 period.
>
> To the best of my recollection, your response to my previous inquiry was that since my license had lapsed for
 greater than ten years reinstatement would entail: (1) Completion of current and past due CEs, (2) payment of any
 applicable past due fees and a fine, (3) potentially completion of an unspecified number of intern hours, and (4)
 potentially meeting with the Board.
>
> I would like to proceed with completing any Board requirements for reactivation of my license. To confirm
 exactly what this would entail, I am requesting a meeting with the Board at their earliest convenience in 2016.
 Despite the inactive state of my license I have been active in the profession as a faculty member at the University of

mailto:fecik001@umn.edu


 Minnesota College of Pharmacy since 2001. I would welcome a discussion with the Board to determine the most
 appropriate path forward for reactivation of my license.
>
> I’m grateful to both you and the Board for the consideration of my case. Please do not hesitate to contact me at
 your convenience if you have any further questions at this time, or if there is additional information I can provide to
 you.
>
> Sincerely,
>
> Robert
>
> Robert A. Fecik
> Associate Professor
> Department of Medicinal Chemistry
> University of Minnesota
> 308 Harvard St. S.E., 8-121 WDH
> Minneapolis, MN 55455
> Tel: 612-625-9335
> FAX: 612-626-6318
> fecik001@umn.edu
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under
 Iowa Code chapters 22, 139A, and other applicable law. Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended
 recipient. If you believe that you have received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and then delete
 all copies of this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
 any review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited by law.




























































































